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From: 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: FDN First Motion to Compel.pdf 

Matt hew Feil [mfeil @ma iI .fd n .corn] 

Wednesday, June 29,2005 12:13 PM 

RE: E-Filing for Docket No. 041464 

To: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Please find attached for filing in the captioned docket FDN Communications’ First Motion to Compel. 

In accordance with the Commission’s e-filing procedures, the following information is provided: 

(a) The person responsible for this filing is: 

Name: 
Add res s : 

Matthew J. Feil, General Counsel 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

rn fe i I @ma i I. fd n .com 
Phone No: 407-835-0460 
Email: 

(b) Docket No. and Title: Docket No. 041464 -TP - Petition for Arbitration of Certain Unresolved Issues 
Associated with Negotiations for Interconnection, Collocation, and Resale Agreement with Florida Digital 
Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated 

(c) The party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications 

(d) Number of pages of the document: 40 pages (including exhibit). 

(e) Description of each document attached: FDN Communications’ First Motion to Compel. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Docket No. 041464 
with Florida Digital Network, Jnc. Pursuant to 
Section 252 of the Telecommunications ’ 1 Filed June 29,2005 

In re: Petition of Sprint-Florida, Inc. for 1 
Arbitration of an Interconnection Agreement 1 

Act of 1996 1 

) 

FDN COMM’IJNCATXONS’ RIRST MOTION TO COMPEL 

Pursuant to Rules 28- 106.204 and 28-106.206, Florida Administrative Code, Florida 

Digital Network, hc., d/b/a FDN Conmiwications (TDN”) hereby moves the Commission to 

compel Sprint to respond to FDN’s Intenogatories Nos, 1 - 81 and 83 - 92 and Requests for 

Production. of Documents Nos. 1 - 15 and provide FDN with opportunity to file testimony on the 

discovery responses compelled. In support of this motion, FDN states as follows: 

1. FDN served S p k t  with the above identified discovery requests on June 3,2005. 

On June 13,2005, Sprint filed general and specific objections to FDN’s discovery. h its 

responses to FDN’s discovery, Sprint failed to answer virtually all of FDN’s discovery questions. 

Sprint’s objections and responses are attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

Interrogatories Nos, 1-SI, 83-90; Document Requests I - 15 
2. Pursuant to Section 252 of the federal Comnunications Act (the “Act”), FDN has 

the legal right. to arbitrate, and the Cornmission has the duty to resolve, all of the issues identified 

by the parties to the extent they are covered by the local competition provisions of the Act. 

Since the inception of this proceeding, UNE rates have been an issue in th is  arbitration. Sprint’s 

own arbitration petition identifies the issue as, “What are the appropriate rates for UNEs 

provided by Sprint to FDN?”’ In the Order Establishing Procedure: the parties modified that 

See Sprint Petition to Arbitrate at p. 7. hi its response to Sprint’s petition, FDN agreed that 
the appropriate rates were an issue to be arbitrated. 



language as follows: “What me the appropiiate rates for UNes ai.ld related sewices provided 

wider the Agree~nent?”~ Sprint would effectively le-write the issue to read, “Should IFDN be 

required to pay the rates established in Docket No. 990649B2” That is not, and never has been, 

the issue that is before this Commission. 

3. Though it does not say so expressly, Sprint seems to suggest that FDN be 

estopped fiom litigating any variation fi-om tlie Conmission’s now nearly three-year-old 

decision in Docket No. 990649B, which is based 011 four-year-old data and assumptions. There 

is no exception written into Section 252 of the Act which peimits that i-esuk Nor does any 

Commission precedent, such as the Global Naps oxder that Sprint cited in its recent Motion to 

Strike: stand for the proposition that a party is foreclosed fiom arbitrating an issue the 

Commission addressed previously in a geneiic case. While the Global Naps case does refer to a 

prior determination the Commission made in a generic proceeding, and the Commission refers to 

the generic case as supportive precedent, there is no language whatsoever in that order to support 

the absolute issue preclusion Sprint advocates in this case. To completely foreclose FDN from 

arbitrating UNE: rates in th is  proceeding is inconsistent with the Telecom Act and Commission 

precedent. 

4. The Commission has permitted can-iers have to arbitrate issues that are the same 

as or similar to those addressed in generic dockets, the GNAPs order being one example. 

Indeed, with respect to the “points of interconnection” issue in t h i s  case: Sprint has taken 

At no point prior or during the issue identification process did Sprint eIucidate this new 
view of the UNE rate issue. 

See Issue No. 34, Order Establishing Procedure at p. 11. 

See Sprint Motion to Strike at p, 4. 

See Issue No. 36, page 11 of the Order Establishing Procedure. 
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positions inconsistent with the Conmission’s generic dete-minationd Tliw, Sp&t itself seems 

to recognize a parties’ right to arbitrate issues notwithstanding a generic determination - that is, 

except when it does not suit Sprint. Indeed, the Coinmission can and has specifically permitted 

parties to litigate appropriate UNE rates tliough rates were set in earlier in generic dockets? 

5. Nor is there any validity to Sprint arguments that FDN’s efforts to arbitrate the 

UNE rates in this case amounts to an untimely or improper motion for reconsideration of the 

Commission’s final order in Docket No. 990649B. Those rates were never furmally 

incorporated into the parties’ interconnection agreement and there was, thus, no need fox m>N to 

seek further “recomideration” or other action fioin the Commission with respect to that order. 

Besides, FDN does not seek reconsideration in this proceeding. Rather, FDN seeks to arbitrate, 

in an original action filed pursuant to Section 252 of the Act, the W rates Sprint has proposed 

to charge FDN on a going-forward basis, whether those rates stem from Docket No. 990649B 

and the data submitted therein, which is largely 4 years old,* or fiom any other Sprint cost study. 

Section 252 of the Telecom Act guarantees FDN that right. 

6. Sprint does not deny that it failed to provide FDN tile cost study which Sprint is 

obligated to provide pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §51.301(c). Indeed, Sprint even refixes to provide the 

cost study in response to FDN’s Request for Production of Documents No. 1. Sprint ignores its 

For instance, Sprint originally proposed the requirement that FDN establish multiple 
“vktual” points of interconnection per LATA, which was little more than a vehicle fox Sprint to 
assess FDN additional costs notwithstanding that FDN was only required to have one point of 
interconnection per LATA. Though Sprint retreated from that demand, Sprint still maintaim that 
FDN must have more than one point of interconnection per LATA (where Sprint has multiple 
tandems per LATA). Both of these positions me at odds with the Commissioii’s rulings in 
generic Docket No. 000075. 

See, e.g. Docket No. 041338 where certain NRCs for BellSouth will be arbitrated although 
NRCs were addressed in Docket No. 990649A. 

See, e.g., FDN Pauel Direct at p. 9. 
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obligations under the FCC's rules, and instead concocts a device to eliminate the uN3E rate issue 

that has been part of this proceeding since inception, by asking the Commission to effectively 

rewrite the law on arbitration and the issue. The Commission must reject th is  attempt. At no 

point in Sprint's petition to arbitrate, at no point in the issue identification meetings between the 

parties and staff, and at no point in the continuing negotiations of  the parties, did Sprint even 

suggest that FDN should be utterly foreclosed froin arbitrating Sprint's proposed UNE rates. To 

be sure, Sprint stated its position that the UNE rates approved iii Docket No. 990649B should be 

approved in this proceeding, but that is a far cry from completely eliminating the UNE rate issue 

posited in this case heretofore. As noted above, Sprint c a i o t  by such fiat eliminate a CLEC's 

right to ar'bitrate an issue under Section 252 of the Telecom Act. And the Commission cannot 

ignore its duty under the Telecom Act and i t s  own precedent by denying FDN the right to 

arbitrate the UNE rates. 

7. FDN maintains that all of the idonnation sought by FDN's Interrogatories Nos. 1 

- 8 1 and 83 - 90 and Requests for Production of Documents Nos. 1 - 15 are relevant and 

material to Issue No. 34 in this proceeding. The information sought is reasonably calculated to 

lead to the discoveiy of admissible evidence regarding Issue No. 34 and therefore within the 

permissible scope of discovery. Issue No. 34 is properly before the Commission, and neither 

Sprint nor the Commission can bypass Section 252 of the Telecom Act and deny FDN the right 

to arbitrate the UNE rates. 

8. In FDN's Motion for Postponement filed on June 7,2005, in this docket, FDN 

sought postponement and rescheduling of the case schedule, but the Commission is yet to rule on 

that motion. Therefore, the Motion for Postpoimneiit notwithstanding, FDN moves the 

- 4 -  



Commission to grant fie relief sought in this motion, to wit: (1) compel Sprint to provide 

immediate answers to FDNs discovery and (2) provide FDN meaningful opportunity to present 

testimony in support of its case on Issue No. 34 after FDN receives the compelled discovery by 

giving FDN at least 30 days to file additional direct testimony on the issue, by establishing filing 

dates for rebuttal and surrebutal on the issue, and by scheduling all other dates (including hearing 

dates) consistent with th is r e q ~ e s t . ~  Without such relief, FDN is unquestionably and severely 

prejudiced in its ability to arbitrate Issue No. 34 due to Sprint’s unrefuted failure to provide FDN 

with Sprint’s cost study and responses to FDN’s lawful discovery. 

Interrogatories Nos. 91 and 92 

10. h Interrogatory No. 91, EDN requested Sprint to provide t h e  iiumber of UNE 

dedicated transport circuits on each route where Sprint claims that FDN may not obtain UNE 

transport. Splint’s response did not m w e r  the question; instead Sprint responded that FDN 

should know the answer. This is not a valid objection at trial, let alone in the process of 

discovery. FDN’s interrogatory solicits Sprint’s knowledge of discoverable facts. Whether FDN 

may have an answer, has no answer or thinks the  answer is the number 10 or the color red does 

not matter. The question asks what Sprint knows. Even if FDN believes the answer ‘k,” FDN is 

still entitled to know whether Sprint’s answer is “x,” “x - 5” or something entirely different from 

FDN’s in m attempt to adduce the coirect answer. This Interrogatory solicits infomation 

reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery o f  admissible evidence and i s  directly relevant to 

Issue No. 27 regarding commingled services and the charges therefor. FDN is entitled to h o w  

At the time o f  this First Motion to Compel, FDN does not have the benefit of a 
Commission order disposing of FDN’s Motion €or Postponement. The relief FDN seeks in this 
First Motion to Compel may be effected by an order on FDN’s Motion for Postponement. FDN 
therefore reserves the right to amend this motion as FDN may deem necessary after an order on 
its Motion for Postponeinent is issued. 

. . ._I ”... _ _  . . 
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how much it will be charged, when it will be charged, and on how it will be charged for 

coinmingled circuits. Therefore, the Commission should compel Sprint to immediately provide 

FDN an answer to Interrogatory No. 91. 

1 1. In Interrogatory No. 92, FDN requested Sprint to provide the amount of intrastate 

access minutes and revenues Sprint billed FDN in 2004. Sprint’s response did not answer the 

question; instead Sprint responded that FDN should know the answer. This is not a valid 

objection at trial, let alone in discovery. FDN’s interrogatory solicits Sprint’s knowledge of 

discoverable facts. Whether FDN may have an answer, has no answer or W s  the m e r  is the 

number 10 or the color red does not matter. The question asks what Sprint knows. Even if FDN 

believes the answer “x,” FDN is still entitled to know whether Sprint’s answer is “x,” “x - 5” or 

something entirely different fkom T;T)N’s in an attempt to adduce the correct answer. This 

Interrogatory solkits information reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible 

evidence and is directly relevant to the issues regarding the local calling area. Indeed, SpMt 

itself has placed the protection of access subsidies as a cornerstone of i t s  defense, so Sprint is not 

in a position to ague  that information is not within the scope of discovery. FDN is entitled to 

know how much Sprint believes those subsidies are. Therefore, the Commission should compel 

Sprint to immediately pIovide FDN an answer to  hterrogatory No. 92. 

12. The undersigned counsel attempted to contact lead counsel for Sprint before filing 

this motion, but lead counsel. was out of town and unavailable. 

- 6 -  
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WHEREFORE, for the reasons stated above, FDN Communications moves the 

Commission to deny Sprint’s objections to the FDN Communications’ discovery identified 

herein, compel Sprint to respond t o  said discovery immediately, and establish new filing dates as 

set forth in the body ofthis Motion. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, this 29* day of June, 2005. 

Matthew Feil 
FDN Comm~cations 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 
(407) 835-0460 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing was sent by e-mail and U.S. mail to the 
persons listed below this 29th day o f  June, 2005. 

Ms Kira Scott and Mr. Jeremy Susac 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
j susac&sc. state.fl.us 
kscottlSi),psc.state.fl.us 

Susan S. Masterton, Attorney 

P.O. Box 2214 
Tallahassee, FL 323 16-22 14 

Sprint 

(850) 599-1560 
F a :  (850) 878-0777 
Susan.masteiton(niai1 .sprint.com 

- 7 -  



Kenneth A. Schihan, General Attorney 

6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, IC3 66251 

sprint 

(913) 315-9783 
F a :  (913) 523-9827 
Kenneth, s c l i f h  an@,niail. sprint. coni 

. .  V 
Matthew Feil 
FDN Communications 
2301 Lucien Way 
Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 3275 1 
(407) 835-0460 
mfeil@,rnail. fdn. coni 
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